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Mr. John Ulrich
Director
Departncnt of Utilities
City of Palo Alto
250 Hamitton Avenuc
Palo Alto, CA 94301

Re: CPFNo.5-2000-0004

Dear Mr. Ulrich:l

Enclosed is thc Final Order issuedbythe Associate Adminisuator for Pipeline Safery in thc
above-rcfaenced case. It makcs findinp of violstion and assesses a civil penalty. I acknowledge
receipt of and accept )our payment datcd May 5, 2000 for $5,000 as payment in full of the civil
penalty ass€ssd in the Final ffier.

The Final Order also finds that 1ou have completod the actions spccified in the Notice
required to complywith the pipelinc safcty regulations and thal 1ou have addressed the inadoquacies
in your proccdurcs that werc cited in the Notice of Amendment. This case is now closcd and no
further enforcerncnt action is contemplated with res?ect to the matters in this case, Your receipt of
the Final Order constitutes service of that document under 49 C.F.R. $ 190.5.

Sincerely,l

s"- /l-
Janes Reynolds
Pipelinc ComPliance Rcgistry
Officc of PiPclinc SafctY

Enclozure

cc: Mr. Bill Cray
Manager
Water. Gal and Wastewater Ficld Operations

CERTIFIED MAIL. RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTEq
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
R3SEARCH AND SPECIAL PROCRAMS ADMIMSTRATION

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the Matter of

City of Palo Alto,

Respondenl

CPF No, 5-200G0004

FINALORDER

On April 28-30, 1999, pursuant to 49 U.S,C. $ 60117, a represcntative of the Califomia Public
Utilitics Commission, as agent for the Ollicc ofPipclinc Safcty (OPS), conducted an on-site pipclinc
safety inspection of Respondenl's facilities and records in Palo Alto, Califomia. As a result of the
inspection, the Director, Wcstem Rcgion, OPS, issued to Respondcnt, by letter dated April 7, 2000,
a Norice of Probable Violation, Proposod CivilPenalty, Proposed Compliancc Order, and Noticc of

Amendment (Noticc). In accordance with 49 C.F,R. $ 190.207, the Notice proposed finding that

Respondcnt had committed violations of 49 C.F.R. Pan 192, proposed assessing a civil penalty of

$5,000 for the allegcd violations, and proposed that Respondent take certain measures to conect the

alleged violations. The Noticc also proposed, in accordance with 49 C.F.R. $ 190.237, thal

Respondent amend its writtcn procedures for Operations and Maintenance'

Respondcnt responded to thc Notice by letter dated May l, 2000 (Responsc). Respondent did not

conicst thc allegations ofviolation but providcd information concerning the corrective actions it has

taken. Rcspondent did not rcquest a hcaring and thcrefore has waived its right to onc' Respondent

submitted i"y**t in the amount of the proposed civil pcnalry ($5,000) on May 5' 2000.

FINIDINGS OF VIOLATION

ln its Response, Respondent did not contest the allcged violations in tbe Notice' Accordingly, I find

that Respondent vioiated the following sections of49 C.F'R. Part 192' as more fully describcd in the

Noticc:

49 C.F.R. $ 192.199(9) - failing to have an overpr€ssure protection device installed at a

district r€gulator statiJn mr is Icsigned and installed to prevent any single incident from

affecting thc operation of both the ovcrpressure protective d9v!1e 1d the district regulator'

Responient instaltcd an overprcssure protcction devicc and district regulator in the samc

vault al the Veterans Adminisration Hospital Station;
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49C.F.R. $ 192.199(h)-failingtodesigrreachprcssurcreliefdevice topreventunauthorized
operation ofany stop valve that will make the pressure reliefdevice inopcrativei

49 C.F.R. $ 192.603(b) - failing to record pressure seltings "as found" and "as lefl" on
Respondent's RcccivingStationandPressureRcliefValve Annual lnspection form provided
to OPS to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of $ 192.739. Rcspondent also
failod to coneclly nole lhe Maximum Allowable Operating Pressurc of 25 psig fior Station
4; and

49 C.F,R, g 192.747 - failing to check and scrvicc cach valve, which may bc neccssary for
the safe operdtion ofthe distribution s)Etem, at least once each calordar year, with intewals
nor excec{ing l5 monthd

These findings ofviolation will bc considered prior offenscs in any subscqucnt enforcernent action
taken againsl Respondant. I assess the civil penalty of$5,000, alrcady paid by Respondent.

coMPLr,{NCE ORDER

The Notice proposed a compliance order with res?ect to ltcms l, 2, 3 and 6. Under 49 U.S.C.

$ 601 I 8(a), cach pcrson who engages in thc transporlation ofgas or who owns or operatcs a pipeline
facility is required to comply with the applicable safety standards establishod under Chapter 601.
The Regional Directorhas rcvicwcd the corrcctive action takenbyRcspondcnt and has indicated that
thc concctive action has achieved compliance with r€spoct to thesc violations. Accordingly, since

compliance has been achieved, the compliance terms are not includcd in this Order.

AMENDMENT OF PROCEDURE S

Thc Notice alleged inadequacies in Rcspondcnt's Operating and Maintcnancc procdures and
proposed lo require amendment of Respondent's procedures to comply with the requircmenls of
49 C.F.R. $ 192.605. ln its Response, Respondent submittcd copies of its arncnded procedures,
which the Director, Westem Region, OPS, reviewed. Accordingly, based on the results of this

review, I find that Respondent's original proccdures as described in the Notice w€r€ inad€quate to
ensure safe operation of its pipeline s)rstcm, but that Respondent has corrected the identificd

inadcquacies. No need exists to issue an order dirccting amendment.

MAY 2 / 2004
Date Issued


